TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
July 17,2018

AGENDA
ROLL CALL 6:30PM
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT
Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the
Colorado Open Meetings Law to discuss comment or take action at the meeting on any issue
raised by public comment. The Mayor may refer the matter to staff to obtain additional
information and report back to the Board as appropriate.

CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Champion
Approval of Meeting Minutes for June 20, 2018

REPORTS
A. Mayor
B. Trustees
C. Town Administrator
D. Chief of Police
E. Town Treasurer

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Let’s Go, Colorado Presentation Carson Priest
B. Capital Improvement Program Mr. McCrumb

ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

June 20, 2018

Mayor Champion called the Special Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Bruce Menk, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill

Dotson, Gary Miles, and Roy Palmer

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Jeff Tempas, Bret Cottrell, Phil Sieber,

Brent Kaslon, and Jamie Milliman

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: The agenda was approved without change.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jared Hamilton, 7 Fairway Lane, provided an update and review of the Club’s
construction of pickleball courts and the neighbor’s objections. He presented the trustees with a
petition opposing the courts signed by 115 individuals at 95 residences.

Sarah Hamilton, 7 Fairway Lane, also expressed community support in opposition to the
construction of the courts in the current location.

Ellen Redding, 15 Club Lane, shared with the Trustees a history of whole community support
when addressing issues that impact pockets of the Town and believed that the residents, Club and
Town could reach a solution that worked for all parties.

Ginny Rogliano, 15 Driver Lane, asked how the actions of the Executive Session later on the
agenda, would be shared with the public as it relates to the Town’s response to the pickleball
courts.

CONSENT AGENDA: The consent agenda was approved.

REPORTS:

A. Mayor Champion shared with the Board a letter of thanks from Southmetro Fire Chief Bob
Baker for the Trustees support of the Littleton Fire Rescue merger. He also welcomed
Trustee Gary Miles to the Board.

B. Trustee Dotson provided a brief update on the Clayton development project in Littleton and
reported on a meeting he attended regarding the Federal/Bowles intersection.

Trustee Menk shared copies with the Board of Bill Newton’s “History of Columbine Valley”

C. The Town Administrator presented the attached report. He also reviewed the results of the
2016 Community Survey.

D. The Chief of Police presented the attached report.

E. The Town Treasurer presented the attached financials and reviewed variances of interest.

DISCUSSION ITEMS: Mr. McCrumb and Mr. Sieber presented to the Trustees the first draft of the
Capital Improvement Program. The Trustees asked clarifying questions and provided direction
for what they wished to see in the next/final version to be presented at the July meeting.



Board of Trustees
June 20, 2018
Minutes

Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:
Town Hall Landscaping Bids: Mr. McCrumb and Mr. Kaslon presented the Trustees with three
bids for projects included in the 2018 Town Budget. These projects consisted of the island
landscaping in front of Town Hall, the right-of-way landscaping adjacent to the Wilder Lane
entrance monument, and the addition of two trees behind Town Hall to shield neighbors from the
activities in and around the Town Hall garage.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Menk, the
Board of Trustees approved the bid from Vi Van Landscape Inc. with direction to
staff to renegotiate the cost of the Austrian Pine.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Boyle, the Board

unanimously approved entering into executive session at 7:44 p.m. to receive legal advice regarding the

construction of pickleball courts by the Columbine Country Club pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402-4b.
Upon returning to the record, the Trustees authorized the Mayor to send a letter to the
Columbine Country Club regarding the Towns position on the pickleball courts currently
under construction.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:39 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



Town Administrator’s Report
July 2018

Town of Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
Jc

ColumbineValley 2 Middlefield Road | Fax: 303-795-7325

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmccrumb@columbinevalley.org
Colorado




Communications & Administration

The turn out for this years 4th of July represented the biggest in
recent memory. An estimated 400 people and 100 carts partici-
pated in the event. Thanks to the volunteers, sponsors, staff
members, elected officials and most of all the citizens for making
this event a HUGE success.

Staff is in the process of reviewing the Bow Mar public safety and
building department IGAs for renewal consideration by the Trus-
tees in August.

Staff has been working with the U.S. Census Bruere to prepare
for the 2020 census be ensuring all addresses within the Town
limits of Columbine Valley are represented as such in the 2020
Census report/results.

Staff is also in the process of comparing banking rates to ensure
the Town continues to receive the best service and the best rates
available.




Building Department

June Permit Rev.: $35,176.96

Open Space,
$1,309.53




Public Works Department

June Staff Time Allocation (including contractors)

1%

m Public Works General

® Hunter Run Maintenance

® Town Hall - Other

| Streets

® Town Hall - Management
m Storm Water Maintenance
“ Town Hall - IT

“ Fleet Repair and
Maintenance
Code Enforcement

Paiks

Front Office

Town Hall exterior electrical. With half of the exterior lights no
longer functioning, a thorough mapping and tracing of wires was
performed on the exterior light circuits. The final repair included
removing a failing timer clock, replacing a damaged light fixture,
cleaning multiple wire connections and upgrading another CFL
fixture to LED.

Spring shredding event. The town hall storage room was inven-
toried, finding many boxes of papers that could be shredded. A
total of 50 boxes of papers were removed from the basement and
shredded.

Summer concert. The first band of the 2018 concert series per-
formed last month. The larger prep work items included assem-
bling the 10 foot by 16 foot temporary stage, attaching the metal
frame with cover and restoring power to the outlets used by the
band.

Wilder Lane concrete. All damage to the concrete gutter pans
was identified, marked and added to a master damage map. An
updated schedule to include all repairs was created with Icon and
Bryan Construction.




Community velopment

Wild Plum Farm

The on-site construction work is running smoothly
with few citizen concerns being registered with Town
Hall and with very few violations cited in June.

The CDOT permitting of Platte Canyon and Hunter
Run improvements is nearing completion and work is
expected to begin in August. There will be some night
work associated with that project and information will
be made available once more of the scope is under-
stood.

Willowcroft and Wilder Lane

The developer of Willowcroft and the HOA have
reached an agreement and work on the Town’s “punch
list” 1s nearly complete. There are some signs that
need repaired but that project is nearing full comple-
tion.

Work on the Wilder Lane street repair is still being ne-
gotiated.




Department

Serving Bow Mar

2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org

(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report

July 2018
Full Time Positions 6 of 6
Part Time Positions 2 0f2
Regular / PTO hours 911 /107
OT hours worked 2
Off Duty 2

Statistics Report:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun  Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec SUM

Total 46 | 43| 36 29| 42| 67 174
SPEEDING 20 12| 14 6 8| 13 41
PARKING 4 4 2 3| 18| 33 56
INSURANCE 0 5 2 4 1 4 11
FAILTO

STOP 13| 19 7 3| 10 9 29
OTHER 9 3| 11 13 5 8 37
cv

SUMMONS 26| 30| 22 13| 31| 48 114
BM

SUMMONS 20 13| 14 16 | 11 19 60

Investigations Update:
BM-18-0094 Identity Theft Open
CV-18-0208 Felony Drug Warrant

Problem Type Summary



1:56 PM 7/10/2018
Data Source: Data Warehouse

ency: ACSO
tision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
y Range: Date From 6/1/2018 To 6/30/2018

» Calls canceled before first unit assigned

clusion: » Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format j Export

Priority Description

1 P1 In Progress
2 P2 Urgent
3 P3 Non Emergency
4 P4 Police Details
5 P5 On View
6 P6 Phone
7 P7 Dispatch
8 P8 CAD Test Record
9 |P9 call on Hold
Priority
Problem Type 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Total
1 HANGUP IP 2 2
ANDONED VEHICLE IP* 1 1
CIDENT ALERT IP
17 iz
1 1
RGLARY ATTEMPT IP
RGLARY IP
SINESS ALARM IP
SINESS CHECK IP*
NCEL RUNAWAY IP
ild Abuse
ILD ABUSE IP
6 6
DE ENFORCEMENT IP* 6 6
minal Impersonation
IMINAL IMPERSONATION IP
minal Mischief 1 1
IMINAL MISCHIEF IP




minal Tampering

IMINAL TAMPERING IP

AD ON ARRIVAL IP
sturbance Physical
STURBANCE PHYSICAL IP
sturbance Verbal

STURBANCE VERBAL IP
mestic Violence Physical
DMESTIC VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP
mestic Violence Verbal
DMESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP
ug Violation

UG VIOLATION IP

UND PERSON IP
UND PROPERTY IP*

RASSMENT IP
DME CHECK IP*

entity Theft

ENTITY THEFT IP
POUNDED VEHICLE IP
FORMATION IP

jury Accident

JURY ACCIDENT IP
TIMIDATING A WITNESS IP
NACING IP

NTAL SUBJECT IP
SSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP
SSING CHILD IP

ssing Person

DPOR INVESTIGATION IP

EN GARAGE DOOR IP*
ERSIZED VEHICLE IP*

RKING COMPLAINT IP*
pperty Accident

OPERTY ACCIDENT IP

FFING VEHICLE IP*

COVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
COVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
DI REPORT IP

POSSESSED VEHICLE IP
straining Order Vio
STRAINING ORDER VIO IP

LECTIVE ENFORCEMENT IP*
x Assault

I

(=

L

1=

19

[ |$

1]

19

I
!H (L

11

1




OTS FIRED IP
ICIDE ATTEMPT IP
ICIDE COMPLETED IP
ICIDE THREAT IP
SPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE IP
spicious Person
SPICIOUS PERSON IP
spicious Vehicle
SPICIOUS VEHICLE IP
eft
eft from Motor Vehicle
EFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IP
EFT IP
AFFIC ARREST IP
affic Complaint
AFFIC COMPLAINT IP
AFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP
AFFIC STOP IP
ANSPORT IP
espass to Property
pspass to Vehicle
ESSPASS TO PROPERTY IP
ESSPASS TO VEHICLE IP
KNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP
LAWFUL ACTS IP
wanted Subject
WANTED SUBJECT IP
HICLE LOCKOUT IP
ARRANT ARREST IP
ARRANT PICKUP IP
papons Violation
APONS VIOLATION IP
LFARE CHECK IP
NING IP
Total

13

14 i

=

[+

IIw

~
!I\J =

I,':," Ill-n

[

llN

I

[
=

29




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
MAY 31, 2018

Totals
May 31, December 31,
Assets 2018 2017
Cash and investments $ 1,798,519 1,559,025
Other receivables 111,892 102,928
Property taxes receivable 79,714 348,058
Property and equipment, net 2,325,606 2,325,606
$ 4,315,731 4,335,617
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 15,099 72,100
Accrued liabilities 35,562 33,416
Deferred property tax revenue 79,714 348,058
Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency 56,362 56,362
Conservation Trust 25,598 23,895
Arapahoe County Open Space 392,325 361,555
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt 2,325,606 2,325,606
Unreserved 1,385,465 1,114,625
Total equity 4,185,356 3,882,043
$ 4315731 4,335,617

7/11/2018




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FIVE MONTHS ENDED APRIL 31, 2018 AND 2017

Five Months Ended
May Totals May 31, 2018
Revenue 2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

Taxes:
Property taxes ] 35,502 60,945 226,238 268,344 42,106
Specific ownership taxes 2,335 3,314 9,840 10,961 1,121
Sales and use tax 24,341 74,009 283,860 167,513 {116,447)
Utility franchise fees 3,241 9,884 18,165 20,815 1,650
Cable television - - 7,750 8,812 1,082
Permits and fines:
Permits, fees and services 15,384 46,386 133,335 88,857 (44,378)
Fines 7,320 (770) 27,085 38,271 11,186
Intergovernmental:
Bow Mar IGA 79,133 - 158,265 237,398 79,133
State highway user's tax 3,734 6,893 19,165 18,415 (750)
County highway tax revenue - - 4,200 4,246 46
Motor vehicle registration fees 498 464 2,500 2,453 (47)
State cigarette tax apportionment (58) - 335 (73) {408)
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement - - 1,500 1,571 71
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback 35,823 33,238 33,000 35,823 2,823
Interest income 2,127 2,630 6,460 10,271 3,811
Other 3,735 1,958 835 13,474 12,639

Total revenue 213,115 238,951 933,633 927,251 {6,382)

Expenditures

Current:
Public safety 46,879 45,706 280,157 277,004 3,153
Sanitation 5,935 6,291 35,000 32,783 2,217
Administration 39,596 49,982 280,939 250,198 30,741
Planning and zoning 5175 1,424 28,750 22,060 6,690
Public works 3,408 20,014 127,690 25,642 102,048
Other - rounding 1 2 - 3 (3)
Capital outlay
Capital expenditures - 4,701 9,000 8,748 252
Arapahoe County Open Space expenditures - 7,500 7,500 -
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - 5,000 - 5,000

Total expenditures 100,994 128,120 774,036 623,838 150,088
Excess of revenue over expenditures 112121 110,831 159,597 303,313 143,716
Major projects - - - - -
Excess of revenue over {under)
expenditures and major projects 112,121 110,831 169,597 303,313 143,716
Fund balance - beginning of pericd 1,747,629 1,678,437 1,476,393 1,556,437 80,044
Fund balance - end of pericd $ 1,859,750 1,789,268 1,635,880 1,859,750 223,760

7/111/2018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FIVE MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2018 AND 2017

Five Months Ended

May May May 31, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance
Public safety:
Automotive expenses 1,613 3.067 16,000 15,339 661
Salaries and benefits 40,279 35,687 223,550 229,071 (5,521)
Municipal court 3,178 5,570 17,710 16,880 830
Other 1,809 1,382 22,897 15,714 7,183
46,879 45,708 280,157 277,004 3,153
Sanitation 5,935 6,291 35,000 32,783 2,217
Administration:
Legal 4,365 9,055 20,000 21,343 (1,343)
Accounting and audit 2,250 2,850 21,250 19,050 2,200
Inspection 7,849 14,622 60,000 37,496 22,504
Town administration 21,353 21,115 131,382 130,141 1,241
Insurance and bonds (192) 949 12,085 11,306 779
Office supplies and miscellaneous 1,554 (1,974) 18,125 17,258 867
County Treasurer's collection fees 356 609 2,262 2,684 (422)
Rent and building occupancy costs 2,081 2,956 15,835 10,920 4,915
39,596 49,982 280,939 250,198 30,741
Planning and zoning
Planner and Engineering 5175 1,424 28,750 22,080 6,690
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance 1,479 13,154 108,935 6,852 102,083
Street lighting (1,489) 955 6,250 2,333 3,917
Weed and tree removal 150 2,382 6,460 717 5,743
Other 3,268 3,523 6,045 15,740 (9,695)
3,408 20,014 127,690 25,642 102,048
Other - rounding 1 2 - 3 (3)
Capital expenditures:
Public safety - - 9,000 8,748 252
Administration - 4,701 - - -
Public works - - - - -
- 4,701 9,000 8,748 252
Arapahoe Open Space expenditures - 7,500 7,500
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - 5,000 - 5,000
Total expenditures 100,994 128,120 766,536 616,438 150,098
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel - - - - -
Total expenditures and major projects 100,994 128,120 766,536 616,438 150,098

7/11/2018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FIVE MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2018 AND 2017

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:
Salaries
Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court;

Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Cther:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:;
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

7/11/2018

Five Months Ended

May May May 31, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

1,613 3,067 12,500 12,026 474

- - 3,500 3,313 187

1,613 3,067 16,000 15,339 661
33,917 30,011 175,577 184,308 (8,731)
3,437 2,565 17,558 18,698 (1,140)
2,925 3,111 30,415 26,065 4,350
40,279 35,687 223,550 229,071 (5.521)
750 750 3,750 3,750 -
2,228 4,370 11,460 11,400 60
200 450 2,500 1,730 770
3,178 5,570 17,710 16,880 830
566 162 4,585 3,660 925

- - 3,750 387 3,363

- - 7.217 6,945 272

1,243 1,220 7,345 4,722 2,623
1,809 1,382 22,897 15,714 7,183
14,997 14,354 82,500 79,745 2,755
1,520 2,038 8,462 8,312 150
2,785 2,523 15,000 15,537 (537)
920 878 5,077 5,027 50

- 297 2,500 1,195 1,305
946 775 12,708 14,735 (2,027)

- - 2,000 - 2,000
185 250 3,135 5,590 (2,455)
21,353 21,115 131,382 130,141 1,241
11 - 210 89 121
(764) (2,153) 13,750 11,524 2,226
2,307 179 4,165 5,645 (1,480)
1,554 (1,974) 18,125 17,258 867
4,365 9,055 20,000 21,343 (1,343)
2,250 2,650 21,250 19,050 2,200
7,849 14,622 60,000 37,496 22,504
(192) 949 12,085 11,306 779
356 609 2,262 2,684 (422)
2,081 2,956 15,835 10,920 4,915

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FIVE MONTHS ENDED MAY 31, 2018 AND 2017

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:;
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Street lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

7/M11/2018

Five Months Ended

May May May 31, 2018
2018 2017 Budget Actual Variance

276 12,617 93,750 1,342 92,408

- - 8,100 1,380 6,720

< - 1,250 176 1,074
422 457 1,250 1,487 (237)
731 80 1,460 2,002 (632)
50 - 3,125 150 2,975
- - - 225 (225)
1,479 13,154 108,935 6,852 102,083
(1,489) 955 6,250 2,333 3,917
150 2,382 6,460 717 5,743
2,623 2,823 1,250 11,039 (9,789)
645 700 2,085 4,701 (2,6186)

- - 2,710 - 2,710
3,268 3,523 6,045 15,740 (9,695)
- 4,701 - & z

2 - 8,000 8,748 252

- 4,701 9,000 8,748 252

- - 5,000 - 5,000

- - 5,000 - 5,000

Page 2 of 2



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Background:

Attachments:

Action:

<4 ColumbineValley

Colorado ~

Request for Board of Trustee Action

July 17,2018
Let’s Go, Colorado presentation
Carson Priest, Let’s Go, Colorado

Let’s Go, Colorado presented to the Metro Mayors Caucus at their
June 2018 meeting. At that time, the organization requested an
opportunity to present to all regional Councils and Boards to
inform them and solicit support by resolution on this upcoming
ballot measure.

Let’s Go, Colorado background information
Let’s Go, Colorado sign-up/endorsement form
Sample Resolution language provided by LGCO

No action is necessary at this time. If the Board would like staff to
draft a resolution of support, such direction is required.



LET'S GO, COLORADO
-

HOW WE GOT HERE

Colorado’s transportation needs have gone o . .
unmet for decades. In every corner of our state, 78% of Colorado’s roads will need
we lack the resources to maintain our roads. to be repaired in the next 10 years,
highways and local bus routes. but the state lacks the budget to
keep up. It's time to stop the
Because the state's gas tax isn't tied to inflation, band-aid approach.

there has been less and less revenue from
existing gas taxes to address Colorado's trans-
portation needs. Today. Colorado spends just
$69 per driver on transportation infrastructure,
compared to 25 years ago when we spent
almost twice that amount - $125 per driver.

Potholes and rough roads
damage a vehicle's tires and sus-
pensions, costing the average
Colorado driver $468 in repairs

CDOT has more than $g billion in projects with each year.
no funding - and that's only part of the issue,
our local communities lack the resources to
address congestion, maintain roads and Each dollar spent on road
improve safety. We need a statewide solution improvements results in an aver-
that ensures local governments have the age benefit of $5.20 by reducing
resources to meet demands, addresses delays and fuel consumption, and
high-priority projects on state highways, and improving safety.

promotes multimodal transportation options

that reduce congestion.

OUR PROPOSAL

We need a new funding source to fix our

DISTRIBUTION OF NEW

TRANSPORTATION REVENUE roads. A sales tax asks everyone to chip in,
Multimodal including the 80 million out-of-state tourists
by 0.62%. a little more than half acenton a

longstanding problems with funding transpor-

Options who use our infrastructure every year.
Fund - 15%
| Our proposal will increase the state's sales tax
_ tation projects in the state.

. dollar purchase, This revenue will address

.I}fgip Sitaticn State New revenue will be distributed to fund critiqat
Priorities Fund Highway Stat_e projects that addre_ss safety and make it
Cities - 20% Fund - 45% easier to get around, projects on local streets
Counties 20% and highways as determined by local leaders
: and make a serious investment in multimodal
First Year i . .
ReVanIe $767 million transit to help reduce congestion and protect

our air quality.




' FUNDING STATE PROJECT

Our initiative will address major projects on I-25, I-70 and i
the state highways that connect our communities |
throughout Colorado.

* Improve traffic flow by widening lanes, adding passing
lanes and improving interchanges.

- Improve safety by adding and widening shoulders,
replacing bridges and building wildlife crossings.

We see on our commutes and daily travels that the
needs at the state level are serious and immediate. By
using bonds, we'll be able to start these projects right
away.

ADDRESSING LOCAL PRIORITIES

Local governments will have full flexibility of their share
of the funding. allowing our communities to meet their
diverse needs throughout the state.

Projects could include:

- Street repaving and pothole repair

+ Matching for state projects

 New intersections, shoulders and signals

- Bike lanes, sidewalks and other transit options

This revenue will be split 50/50 between cities and
counties based on lane miles and vehicle registrations.

SUPPORTING MULTIMODAL OPTIONS

Multimodal funding will support transportation options

that decrease traffic congestion and protect our air quali- E Bé,usfvs
ty. This funding could be used to support urban and rural : o S

bus service, large scale bike lanes and paths, and
improvements for pedestrians.

This revenue will be divided to leverage state local
dollars to complete large and small projects, support
interregional transit projects like Bustang, and distribute
funds to local governments specifically for multimodal
projects.

|
EEEE R

For more information, please email us at info@letsgocolorado.com Paid for by Coloradans for Coloradans




LET'S GO, COLORADO
R T, | T

Name

Organization: Title:

Cell Phone Personal Email:
City County

I support the initiative proposed by the Let's Go, Colorado campaign and coalition.
The campaign may use my name in print or online in support of the ballot initiative.

My endorsement is: Personal On behalf of my organization

Signature:

The campaign can count on me to help in the following ways (check all that apply):

Circulate a petition and collect Contribute to the campaign
signatures

Organize a group to circulate a Raise campaign funds

petition and collect signatures

Speak on behalf of the campaign at Write op-eds, letters to the
events editor and emails in support
Request a presentation be made to Share campaign information on
my group social media

Additional Comments:

_ - _ - Paid for by Coloradans for Coloradans

For more information or to return this form,
please email us at info@letsgocolorado.com or call (303) 526-8551



Sample Resolution Endorsing Statewide Transportation Sales Tax Solution

WHEREAS, a modern, safe and efficient 21" century transportation system is essential to Colorado’s
quality of life and the health of our economy; and

WHEREAS, Colorado’s population has grown nearly 60 percent since 1991, while state transportation
spending per driver, adjusted for inflation, has been cut in half over that same time period; and

WHEREAS, increased demands on our roads and bridges have resulted in increased traffic congestion,
lost worker productivity and deep frustration among local citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Colorado Department of Transportation has identified $9 billion in much-needed projects
that lack funding; and

WHEREAS, compounding the inability of CDOT to fund vital projects is the lack of resources available to
local communities to address traffic congestion, maintenance needs and safety concerns; and

WHEREAS, the failure to maintain roads and bridges adequately costs Coloradans on average of $468
per driver due to damage and unnecessary wear-and-tear to vehicles, and

WHEREAS, truly addressing Colorado’s transportation challenges requires a dedicated, sufficient and
guaranteed stream of revenue; and

WHEREAS, a bipartisan, statewide group of local elected officials and business leaders has proposed to
raise the state sales tax by .62 percent, or about six cents on a ten-dollar purchase, for transportation
needs; and

WHEREAS, will raise $767 million in its first year and allow for bonding of $6 billion for state projects;
and

WHEREAS, 40 percent of the new revenue will go to county and municipal governments to address local
transportation needs; and

WHEREAS, Colorado voters will be able to vote on this statewide transportation solution on the
November 2018 ballot; be it therefore

RESOLVED, that [GOVERNING BODY] endorses this strong and effective transportation solution as the
right answer to address years of neglect of our state’s transportation needs and to address the concerns
we have heard from our local citizens; and be it further

RESOLVED that [GOVERNING BODY] urges our local voters to support this transportation solution on the
November 2018 ballot.



', Town of
,“:Columbme Valley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: July 17, 2018

Title: Capital Improvement Program

Presented By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Prepared By: Capital Improvement Program Team

Background: This report presents the staff analysis and recommendations for a ten

year (2018-2028) Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The purpose
of the program is to provide a guide for major capital expenditure
over the program period and a consistent process to be followed in
the coming years.

At the June Trustees meeting, the staff outlined the adoption of an
annual CIP process including a time frame of the steps for the
preparation and adoption of the CIP. The June report concentrated
on the process and did not contain the staff recommendations for
specific projects. This report outlines the elements of the process and
specific recommendations for the ten year period.

Attachments: DRAFT Capital Improvement Program

Recommended Motion(s):  No action is requested at this time. The CIP Team has presented this
draft for Trustee review and to receive direction as to the projects and
funding outlined in this plan. Staff anticipates presenting a final 2018
Capital Improvement Program at the August meeting for adoption by
resolution.



Town of

WX ColumbineValley

Colorado

Capital Improvement Program
DRAFT - July 9, 2018

For Current Year: 2018; Action Year: 2019; and
Program Years 2020 - 2028




LETTER OF INTRODUCTION FOR THE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

July 9, 2018
Honorable Mayor and Trustee of Columbine Valley,

Hereby submitted is the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for the Town of Columbine
Valley, Colorado for the years 2018 — 2028. The 2018 budget allows for $229,000 in
expenditures associated with capital improvements. The information in the pages to follow
is intended to identify the revenue that is anticipated to pay for the capital projects included
in this plan. While additional revenue maybe received each year, this information identifies
only what is necessary to fund the CIP.

The CIP summarizes all major capital expenditures to be made over the next eleven years.
This plan includes limited financial forecasts and CIP costs by fund and year in which the
revenues and costs are anticipated. In order to be included in the CIP, the project must
meet the following guidelines:

Costs are expected to be over $5,000.00

The project has a useful life of more than one year

The projects are non-reoccurring

The project results in the addition of a fixed asset, or extends the useful life of an
existing asset or is a major equipment or software purchase

During the preparation process, staff identified what would be necessary to meet existing
levels of service to the community and which projects could be reasonably accomplished
within each year, and within the financial and staff limitations of the Town. Contractual
obligations and/or needs were considered in setting priorities.

Capital improvements maybe funded through a variety of sources including the use of
revenues, impact fees, debt financing, grants, and special funds. All available current and
future resources were considered when identifying funding sources for the identified capital
improvements. The CIP costs projected meet, but do not exceed, the limitations of those
funding sources.

Sincerely,

i

J.D. McCrum
Town Administrator



*Aej1aa0 pue i Sutpnjout
pue 0} dn j10Mm Je[IULs 1510 pue [eas-yoead ‘aredar ajoyiod ‘Surdns ‘Suidaams sapnpour DUBUUIRI “dIniipuadxa punj [elauad
© se 553001d SunaZpnq [ENUUE S,UMO], 3U) Ul PassaIppe aq p[noys pue asuadxa [e3tded & paIapIsuod 10U SI $1991S JO SOUBUIIUIERA

005'6£0°¢3 |000'PZIS  [000°8Z9$ [000°€8S  [000°8Z1$ [000°8Z1$ [000°8ZZ$ |[000°8EIS |000'SEIS [000'9SIS [005'99ZS |000°ZI0'1S TVLOL

1210

vopedpnIe Jo saeoymIa)

SRS v aoxdwy [eso] sfenadg

SPUO{ NUIAIY

spuog [edprunpy
005'78% 000°6L$ 005'L$ xe], adedg uadp Lnumo)) aogedery
000°028 adl adlL 000078 SUOHNQLIUOC)) 10 SJUBIL) "JAOL)

000'01% 000°018 000°01% 000'01% 000°01% 000°01$ 009% 000'01% 00s°'1% afeafeg aPIYIA
000°0S.$ 000°0S£$ | suonnquyuoy) 1adofaaa(]
00%°8$ saaj pedury

00S'8L€' 1S |000'6€S 000'€pss  [000°8S 000'c¥$ 000°cH$ 000'8I1S |000'89% 000'69% 000°98% 000'6818 |00S°ZLIS saarasay [ende)n

SIAIISIY pum,] [EIIUID)

000°89L$  |000°s£§  ]000°S$  |000°S.$  J000°SZ$  [000°SZS  [000°SZS  [000°09$  [000°09$  |000°095  |000'9ZS  |000°29% pumyj euan

TV.LOL 8202 L207 9270z €207 yaoz €202 (44114 1202 0z0z 6107 8102

301005 9NUJIAIY Aq Sulpuny paambay

00s'6£0'¢$ [000'¥Z1S [000°8295 [000'€8$  [000°8Z1S |000'SZIS ]000°'8ZZS |000'SEIS |000'SEIS |000'9SIS |00S°9928 000'210'1$ | TVIOL
000'99:8  |0o0'sts  |ovo'sls  |oooes  |ooo'ses  [ooo'szs  |ooo'ses  |ooo'oss  [ooo9s  [oo0o9s  |ooois 000098 x PIDUIJUIDI

000°09% 000'09% Sw)SAg

00S°1L1S 000°0S18 005'1Z§  [aaedg uadQ pue 3oy ‘syreq
00S'9¥¥S  [000'SHS  [000°SHS 000'sP$  |000°s¥$  [oo0's¥$  |000'skS  [000°0L§  [000°SSS  |00S'ISS yuowdinby ofejy

000'6F$ 000°€ES 000'91% sande,] pue sSurpring arqng
000783 000°5$ 000'ss$  [000°ZS [onuoy) poof]/adeureiq

005'%0S'1$ (00073 000'80S$ [000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000'8$ 000'8$ 000°8% 000'%28  |00s'Z168  |s19amg
TVILOL 8202 L20Z 9702 §202 vzt £€20¢ (4114 1202 0z0z 6107 8102




Capital Improvement Program

A Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is a short-range plan which identifies generally, non-
reoccurring, capital projects and equipment purchases, provides a planning schedule and
identifies options for financing the plan. Key aspects of the CIP include:

The CIP is a rolling 10 year plan. This CIP report defines the time periods as the
Current Year (the year of the currently adopted budget), Action Year (the following
calendar year), Program Years (the next nine calendar years) and Subsequent Years
(a forecast of projects beyond 10 years).

The CIP entails major expenditure of $5,000.00 or more.

The projects are non-reoccurring (regularly scheduled projects such as chip and seal,
curb repair, minor building repair, etc., are discussed for reference but not included
in the plan.

The CIP does not constitute a financial obligation or allocation but is a base
reference to be used in the annual budget process.

The CIP 1s updated and adopted by the Trustees annually.

Benefits of a Capital Improvements Program

A Capital Improvement Program provides a number of benefits. It is primarily a planning
tool that constitutes a comprehensive review of capital needs. In addition a CIP can:

Identify the range of revenue sources available to finance capital projects.

Enable the Town to retain and/or expand its limited capital resources more
efficiently.

Ensure that necessary projects are not built before they are needed, or after they
become so expensive that they prohibit construction of other projects.

Provide a generally agreed upon foundation for budgeting purposes thereby reducing
the need to “reinvent the wheel” each year.

CIP Process

A Capital Improvement Program is a multi-year document and, by necessity, the key
elements, i.e., projects included and revenue availability will change each year. However,
the process by which the CIP is prepared, reviewed and adopted should be consistent. The
major steps in the process recommended for Columbine Valley are:

A. Establish a capital planning committee or team responsible for the preparation

and presentation of the CIP. The Columbine Valley CIP Team consists of the Town
Administrator, Town Treasurer, Town Engineer and Town Planner with support
from the Manager of Public Works and the Chief of Police.

Inventory and evaluate previously approved, unimplemented or incomplete
projects and include new project recommendations. The CIP team has assessed the
status of previously approved projects and taken inventory of additional capital



needs. For each project included there is a Project Request Form which includes a
project description, the year proposed, the estimated cost and a graphic showing the
location. The summary of all projects proposed in the Current, Action and Program
years of the CIP are included as Appendix A of this report. The Individual Project
Request Forms are included as Appendix B of this report. Again, this is an inventory
of capital needs and financial feasibility is not a consideration in compiling the
inventory.

C. Develop a Finance Plan: The CIP Team compiled a list of the revenue sources that
are or could be available to finance capital projects. These revenue sources and the
purposes for which they can be uses are included as Appendix C. The project
requests were then ranked both by project category and overall. Each Project Request
Form for the Current, Action and Program years recommends funding sources
appropriate and for each project. A summary Finance Plan is shown as Appendix D
of this report,

D. Recommend a Capital Improvements Program to the Trustees: Based on the
evaluation of each project and the feasibility of financing the projects, the CIP Team
will then prepare a Recommended Capital Improvements program for Trustee
consideration and action.

CIP Schedule

The CIP Team recommends the following schedule for the annual preparation, presentation
and adoption of a Capital Improvements Program.

January: CIP Team reviews status of previously approved capital programs. The
Town Administrator, Engineer, Manager of Public Works and Police
Chief begin preparation of new or revised Project Request Forms.

February: The Project Request Forms are evaluated and a preliminary list of projects
is prepared.

The Town Treasurer reviews the preliminary list of projects and with the
Town Administrator, assess the financial feasibility. The Finance Plan
element of the CIP is then prepared.

The Mayor and the Trustee that oversees public works will be advised of
the CIP Team’s recommendations and may provide additional direction.

March:  The recommended Capital Improvements Program is presented to the
Board of Trustees at the March regular meeting for discussion.

April: The Trustees adopt the Capital Improvements Program by resolution.



October-December: Funding for the CIP will officially be appropriated in the
Town'’s annual Budget, adopted by December 15 of each calendar year.

Inventory of Capital Needs

The CIP Team has listed, by category, the capital improvements and equipment purchases
for the term of the Capital Program. There are six categories of capital improvement
projects:

Streets: This includes new streets and reconstruction of existing streets. Any project
within the right of way of a street, such as street lights, signage and signals will be
considered a street project unless the primary purpose is a not a street project such as
drainage or beatification.

o Reconstruction of streets is defined as demolition and reconstruction
of street surface including subgrade with significant temporary impact
to travel and underground utilities.

* Maintenance of streets is not considered a capital expense and should
be addressed in the Town’s annual budgeting process as a general fund
expenditure. Maintenance includes sweeping, striping, pothole repair,
crack-seal and other similar work up to and including mill and overlay.

Drainage/Flood Control: This includes storm sewers and related improvements,
retention ponds, water quality structures and flood control facilities.

Public Buildings and Facilities: This includes new public buildings, storage units,
support structures or remodels or additions to existing structures.

Major Equipment: This includes Police and Public Works vehicles, tools, equipment
or apparatus.

Parks, Recreation and Open Space: This includes new parks, improvements to
existing parks, active and passive recreation areas, trails and beautification.

Systems: This includes computer servers, telephone and radio systems, and software
programs.

The projects were selected for consideration based on the following criteria:

Projects necessary for health and safety or that may prevent fatality, serious injury or
major property damage.

Projects mandated by federal law and/or state statutes or by applicable rules
established by federal or state agencies.



e Projects already in process
» Projects related to other funded projects

e Projects identified in master plan(s)
e Projects necessary for maintenance or to reduce maintenance costs.

Impact on Maintenance Ratings:

Positive: Will generate revenue to offset expenses or reduce continued
operating costs.

Slight: The project will generate some revenue but additional funds may be
necessary to operate or maintain the project.

Negligible: The impact on operating costs is considered immaterial.

Negative: The project will require an increase in maintenance and or
operating costs that are not offset by revenue generated.

o Citizen and neighborhood interest projects

¢ Financially cost effective projects



Appendix A

The following Project Summary is categorized by Current, Action and Program years. The

specific project under each category is organized by the CIP Teams priority

recommendations. Projects to be considered in Subsequent years are included in Appendix

E of this report.
CIP Projects CURRENT YEAR (2018) Category Est. Cost
Fairway Lane Widening #39 - #63 Streets $850,000
Fairway Lane Surface Improvements #1 - #16 Streets $40,000
Doral Cross Pan Repairs Streets $9,500
Town Hall Parking Lot Surface Improvements Facilities $16,000
Town Hall Front Island Landscape Improvements Parks $14,000
Wilder Lane Utility Screening Streets $5,000
South Platte Acre Foot Contribution Parks $7,500
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement* Streets $8,000
Columbine Lane & Village Drive Drainage Improvements* Drainage $2,000
CIP Projects ACTION YEAR (2019)
CVPD Ford Explorer Police Interceptor® Equipment | $45,000
CVPD Expedition retro fit for Public Works/Snow Removal | Equipment | $6,500
APX Encrypted Radio Systems $52,000
Replacement Town Server Systems $8,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement* Streets $8,000
Columbine Lane & Village Drive Drainage Improvements* Drainage $55,000
Spy Glass Cross Pan Repairs Streets $16,000
CIP Project PROGRAM YEARS (2020-2028)
CVPD Ford Explorer Police Interceptor* Equipment | $315,000
Police Body Cameras Systems $10,000
Town Hall HVAC Replacement Facilities $25,000
Town Hall Board Room and Basement Carpet Facilities $8,000
Replace Current Snow Plow/Salt Spreader Equipment | $70,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement* Streets $68,000
Par Circle and Eagle Drive Lateral Streets $25,000
Nevada Ditch Parks $150,000
Fairway Lane Streets $500,000

* Represents a multi-year project




Appendix B

The following Project Request Forms were prepared for each project included in the
inventory. The forms provide a description of the project, the year proposed, the estimated
cost and a description of the proposed funding source.



1-810Z

"Sutuapim 3 yym papuedxs ApyBifs Ajuo st souru)uTeW AeMpeol SulSIXY 9oURUIIUIRW UO Joedulr s1qidn8aN
edwy dueud)urey /[euoneldd(

000°0$8¢ |Sa01nog Surpuny [ejo],

000'001$ | pung 2a19s3y [ende)
000'0S.L$ 1dofaadd dm
saommog Surpun,g

000°058¢$ |saxnyipuadxy [e10],

000°'058$ UOHONISU0D
8707 L0z 9202 £20¢ vi0Z £202 2207 1202 0702 610T 8102 sormyrpuadxyy
woLSo4 uorpy|  wuund
‘aue]

Aemure,] uo sawoy Sunsixa ay3 10j a8eurerp saordwr pue sanymn 2jepdn [[Im iom sy ‘Areuonippy ‘uSisap peol prepues umo], a1 yim Adwoo o) pue
oljel) pasealdul 2)epOWWOodI. 03 IpIS Yinos aiyy uo g Apjewrxordde Aq pausapim aq s aueT Aemire,] ‘yuawdo]aAdp win[d P 243 YIIM uonounfuod uj
uogesynsny pue uonduasaq

000°0S8$ :1e10L P2lo1g 41D syang :L103ae)
0$ 150D 1af014 [EOLIOISTH BuusouBug /oo onqng 3dsq umo],
810z :Burpun 10j pojussaig 1] uuewie)) £01], :pea Jjeis

£9# - 6€# Sumuapip sue] Lesare sowreN 3aaforg

: i o2t . : w0 359ubay 123ford
R i R o n Vi1

81/60/L0




z-8102

"20ejins JuatiaAed 3unsixa Jo A3aaguof asealout [fim [eas diyD) "2oueUUIRW UO 10U FASO

Joedmy soueuUdUIE /TeuoReIdO

000°0¥$

000'0¥$

saoInog Surpuny Jelog,

pun,j 2a19s3y fendeD

000°0¥$

$201mog Surpung

saamyrpuadxq [e10],

000°0%$ uonoNNsuoD
8202 L202 9707 $702 ¥207 £202T (44114 1202 0202 6102 8107 sormyrpuadxg
waSoL HOIDY JUALNTY

‘810z ut siredal 1ann3 pue ued 23210U00 pue [eos diyd e SAI9I3I [Im pue

UOHIPUOD POO3 [[eIdA0 UT S PROI SIYY, "F[0Z UI pajeniur werdo1d juswoaordui] JusuIaAed 1eak-¢ oY) q payonojun peol UMo, Jo Juawsas 1sef a3 I SIyL,

000°0¥$ 12101, 12foxd 410
0$ ‘350D walo1g [ROUIOISIH
8107 :3uipun, 10J pajuasal] I1S|

uopnesynsny pue uondinsaq

sypang :A103xe)

BurawBug /syiop oqng 3da(q umo],
uueue)) £0I], :peaT IS
91# - 1# syusmaAoldwy doepng aue | Aemrre] :ameN paforg

w0 3sanbay 10aforg

81/60/L0

werdo1d Juswaroidwy [ende) - £&3[[eA AUIQUINOD) JO UMO],




£-810C

2oueuurew uo joedun 21qiSiBaN

pedwy dueunuIe]y /[euonerndQ

Ocm.ow $321I10G wﬂmﬂ.—:-r.w Ielog,

005'6$| Ppung aatasay [ende)

$3201n0g Furpuny

005‘6$|s2amypuadxy [ejof,

005‘6$ uonannsuon
8707 LZ0Z 9207 £20T veoz £20¢ (44114 1202 0202 6102 8102 saxmrpuadxyy
w4304, uoIIY LN

*Aem PEROI 343 JO YIpIm JnJ 9U3 Je ‘ued $S0ID JusLINd

a1 Jo pnos pue yuou ,0¢ Aprewrxoxdde 1aao dip sy1  1ades,, [im uonoaniod pasodord ayy, ued paiedar ayj jo Aypiqeaup ayy Surpiedar syurejdwood [e12A3S
u23q aAey 219Y) ‘ued $s01> 3y JO JudWAOL[I 3y SOUIS "duURT [RIO(] 9 JBAU ‘BuRT [RIO(] UO Juswadeidar ued 31210u00 € papnjout weidoid /107 2Aeg YL

005°6$ :eI0L Wafo1d d1D
11500 123fo1d [eolIOISIH

0$
8102

81/60/L0

:Burpun, 10j payuasaig 1s|

uonesynsng pue vonduosaq

s1ang :Al0dare)
Buusourduy /syIop ongng 1da(q umo],
uueune)) £oij, :pea] yeig
sireday ued ssox)) feiogq :sweN aforg

o g 3sanbay pafory




¥810¢T

-aouruajurew uo joedwr a[qiBnSaN

1edw] ueunurepy /[euoneradp

000'91¢ [sao1nog ulpunyg fejoy,
000°9$ pung isni, ‘suo)
000°01$ | punyg aarasay renden
sa01nog Surpuny
000°91$ [saxmyrpuadxy Jejo],
000°91$ uoHONIISUOD
8702 L7202 970z £202 yaoz £207 207 1202 0z0T 6102 8102 saxmyrpuadxy
wpisodg woipy|  mawnnd

'810¢ ut Surdiysar pue ‘yuawadeldar ued 1onnd ‘Suryoied yjeydse ‘ess Aunjs  9A19031 [[IM pUER UONIPUOD
Irej ut st jo] Sunyred siy 1, “p[0z ul parentur weidor JuswaAoIdwl] JUSWIAR JedA-G Ay Aq PISSAIPPE JOU Jjeydse paumo umo], Jo 2001d 1se] 213 ST STy L

000°S1$ :re3o], wafo1g J1d
0$ 150D 103014 [eILI0ISIH
8107 :Buipunyg IC] pajuasald I1S[

81/60/L0

uonedynsng pue vonduosaq

s192115 :A108918D)

SunasuiSug ssyiop ongnd 1daq umo],
uueuue)) £o1], ;peaT Jeig
syuawaaoxdury aoejing 107 Supjied [eH usmo], awep Paloig

w0 3sanbay paforg

werdo1d juswaaorduy [ende) - £[[eA JUIQUINOY) JO UMO,




§-810¢

'$1S00 douRUIIUTEW JUSLIND U0 Jordwi yqiS8aN

1oedury ssuruauIey /[RUOD IO

000'F1¢$|se2anog Surpung o],
000718 PUN ISNIT, "SU0D)
sasrnog Suipun,y
000'p1$|sormipuadxy [ejoy,
000'F1$ UOLOILHSUoD
820¢ L20¢ 920z £20C bzoz £20¢ (44114 1202 0202 6102 8102 soxmyrpuadxy
w4804 g wowpy|  juaund)
"$]S02 20RUBIUIRW

[enUUE U] $25BIIOUT pajedIdnuE J9s Jo pue 3[qisia s1ouw Surp[ing sy dYyeLll 0] padUBYU 3q ULD Y1ed dUIquno)) /[ UMO 1) JO puejst adeospue] Juolj ay ],

000‘FI$ :1e30], 33f01g 41D
08 130D 193f014 [ROLIoISIH
810z :Surpun, 10] pajuasaig S|

uonesynsny pue vondinsagq

aoedg usdQ pue 2oy ‘syieq :A10831e)
SYIOAM 21[qng :1da(] umo],
uojsey juaig :pea] eI
syuawaAoxdwry Surdesspue] puelsy Juor] JIeg sUIqunio)) :aweN 193fo1g

w0, 3sanbayf 10aforg

81/60/L0

werdord yuswoaaordwy [enden) - £3[[BA UIQUIN[OD) JO UMO],




9-810¢

‘soueuljurewr uo Joedwy ajqi3ydaN

pedug ouendyuiey /[euoneradp

000'S$|s301nog Surpunyg [ejo],

000°c$| pung sarssay [ende)

sazinog Surpung

000°s$|sarmrpuadxq [elo],

000°s$ uononnsuoy
820¢ L0z 9202 £202 vaioz £202 (A4 A 1202 0202 6102 8102 saamypuadxyg
D304 ] HoIY Hauny

TIEH UMO, WO 192118 2] SSO1de Peoy PIRYIIPPIA Suoje sonayisae ay) aaordull 03 pue $ax0q AN[IN JO U0 aY3 uaa1os paudisap st 1afoxd sy T,

000°s$ :reroL 1fo1g J1D
0$ 150D 102l01g JeonIoIsIH
8107 :Burpun, 10J pajuasalg Is|

81/60/L0

uonesynsny pue vondudsag

aoedg uad pue 29y ‘syjreq :A108a1e)
syIop onang :daq umog,
uo[seY U pedyels
Suruaomng O sue PP dweN Pafoig

uwoy ysanbay aforg

werdold yuswaaorduwy [eyde) - £3[JeA auIqUINOD) JO UMO],




£-810T

B/U

peduy soueunurepy /[euoneiadp

00s°L$

005°L$

sa2Inog Suipuny [elog,

puny soedg uadp

005°L$

005'L$

sasanog Surpung

sammpuadxq [e10],

uonngruoy)

8207

Lz0z

920t

§20¢ veoz €202 202 120¢ 020z 610t
waS04 g Loy

8102
UL

saxmppuadxyy

"£10Z [udy ut s393sn1 1, a1y £q paroidde se [00 ] [eIUSWUONAUY 12ATY 3NE]J YINOS ) O) UOHEUO(]

005°L$ :1ei0L wa3f01d 41D
0$ :150D) 193lo1d Jed1I0ISIE]
810z :Sutpun, 10j pajuasald S|

uoneaynsny pue uondudsaq

aoedg uadQ pue 2oy ‘syreg :Arofaren

sy1opn 2T[qng daq umo],
qUIDOW A’ ‘P Hes
uonnqIuo)) 3004 210y 3aelJ Ypnog :amep o1y

81/60/L0

wro,q 3sanbay 1aforg

werSorg Juawaoidwy [ende) - £o[feA AUIqUINOD) JO UMO




8-810¢

*$1502 AN S,UMO T, 3Y3 321pal
A sqinq A7 dys pue sajod Junsixa ay3 Sutrtedar uo juads s501n0sa1 A1ejuow pue Jjels 2onpal [[im sajod juswaoeday "sourusiuIeWw UO 1oedWT FATISO]

1edony ssueuajuie]y] /[euoneidd

000'%$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°8$|sa21nog Jurpuny [ejo,
000'%3 000°8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°g$| puny aa1asy jende)
saamog Surpung
000'7$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 0008 000°8$ 000'8$ 000'8$|sa1mipuadxy [ejo,
000'%$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000'8$ 000°8$ 000°8$ 000°g$ 000°8$ IseyIng
820¢ Lz0z 9202 £20¢ A1 £20¢ (44114 1202 0202 6102 8102 soxmyrpuadxy
T YELTR HOHIY Juaun’y

"SpIepuels s,umo], sy ut payoads se syyBi| T T SSTESIaqL MU UIIm 813K [ [ XU 3} J2A0
Teak 1ad sajod omy doe[das [jim werdord juawaoedar siyy, “aredal jo saBe)s snowea ur Aem-jo-1ydu s,umo], s ur sajod i padderm 2215u00 [7 a1e 19y ],

000‘¥8$

0%
8102

81/60/L0

‘[ero], 1afo1g 410

1150 109f014 [eOLIOISTH
:Butpun I10J pajuasaid 1]

uopgeaynsng pue uondisag

s192mg :A108:38D

SYI0MA 2T[qng 3da(q umo],
uapAel Aw21af :pea JJels
urexgo1 Juamade[day ajod WSIT IPIM UMO], dweN pafol]

o, 3sanbay 1aforg

werdo1d juswarordua] [ende)) - £3[[eA JUIqUIN[OY) JO UMOT,




6-8102

2ouruurew uo pedwr 21qiS8aN

Ppedw] dueuuUIe] /[euogerndQ

000°6S$ [ 000§  |seo1nog Fuipuny [ejo],

000'55$ puny aarasay [ende)
000°C$ pun, [eIaua0)

saoanog Surpunjy

000°6S$ | 000'z¢  |sexmipuadxy ejof,

000'ss$ uonoNNsSuo))
000'Z$ ugdisaq
8202 L2027 9202 $707 yz0z £202 7202 1202 0202 6102 8102 sarmyipuadxy
WDAS04 Uy auny)
YON(T BPBASN

Y3 03 PAlR[aI JAJe A\ JOAUD(T YIIM UONRUIPIOOD IpNdUL Sjustuasordwr asay ], sjeraie] uonediut aeaud uo sppeduit 19jem wuols Surdnpar ‘uoneSur pue
ULIOJS U913 UOIIIUUOD SSOID Jey) SA0WAI sjuauwraAoidwil 35y [, “(qQn[D pue playaIppIA) PeOY PIRYIPPIAL €1 Jeau siydikep 1ey) yiomiau adid uoneduu
PUE ULIO}S PaUIqWod ay3 03 adid jo yBua] umotnjun ue ySnoIy) Jojem WIO)S PUE IDUBSINY S3INQLIUOD UOHIISINUI SIY) T8 SINJINIISEIUT UTRIP ULIO)S

uonesynsny pue wondisaqg

000°£8$ :1e10], 0lorg 41D jonuoy) pool/adeurelq :A1o8me)
0% ‘150D 1alo1g [eOLIOISIH SunourBuyg/syiop o1qng daq umo],
810z :Buipun,j 10J pajuasalg 1S| uueuue)) £01], :peaT Jeig

syudurdaoxdur] a8eurei(y ALy 25e[IA 3 Sue] sulquIn[o)) :dwmeN }aforg

wuro,J 3sanbay 1aforg

81/60/L0 weidold yuswaaoidw] [ende)) - £3[[eA SUIQUINIOD) JO UMO],



[IN-810¢

/U

1oeduy sueudureA] /[euoneradQ

000°6L$  000°GL$  000'SL$  000°SL$  000°SL$  000°SL$ 00009 000098  000°09$ | 000°09§ | 000°09§ |s2»anog Surpung [ejof,
000°'SL$  000'SL$  000°SL$  000°SL$  000'SL$  000'SL$  000'098  000°098  000'09% | 000‘09% | 000‘09% pun,j jerusn
sao1mog Surpunyg
000'SL$  000'SL$  000'SL$  000°SL$  000°SL$  000'SL$ 000098  000°09$  000°09% | 00009% | 000°09¢ |sermyrpuadxg [ejof,
000°6Z$  000'SL$  000'SL$  000'SLE  000°SL$  000°SL$ 00009 000098 00009 | 000°098 | 000°09% ouRUUIRIA
8202 L2027 9702 $207 vzoz €202 7202 1202 0202 6102 8102 samyrpuadxy
P4y uotpy LN

*Ke[1aA0 pue i Burpniour pue 03 dn JIom Je[ITS JAYI0 pue [eas-yoerd ‘rredar sjoyiod ‘Guidins ‘Surdsams sapnoUT 2dUBUNUIRIA
"21myipuadxa puny [eraua3 e se ssadord Sunadpng fenuue s,uMo], 3y} ur passaIppe aq pinoys pue asuadxa [eyded e PAIIPISUOD JOU ST §19217S JO IDUBUIIUIRIAL

0$ :resof, w2forg 410
0$ 150D waloag [eouoIsIg
8107 :Butpun,j 10j pa)udsaIg 1]

uonesynsny pue uondusaq

ssueuduIely :L103a1e)

sjIoM 2T[qng da( umoy,
uspheH Awoiap :pea Jeig
HONVNALNIVIA 1220§ [enuny :ameN 12fo1g

w0, 3sanbay afory

"m_\%\ L0 weido1d juswasorduwy _E_.mu.u - £3][eA 2UIqUIN[OY) JO UMO],




1-610¢

"sourudUTEW UO Joedw HqiBn8aN

ypedmy adueudurey /feuoneddp

000'SP$  000°SP$ 000'S¥$  000°SP$  000'SHS  000'SH$ 000°s¥$ | 000'SHS $201n0g Surpuny [e)o,
000°01$  000°01% 000°01$  000'01$  0O00‘0I$  000'0T$ 000018 | 0% a8eAfes apIyaA
000°5€$  000'ses 000°SE$  000'SE$S  000°SE$  000‘SES 000'se$ | 000'SH$ pun,j 2a19s9y [eyde)
$201n0§ Surpun,y
000°S¥$  000°SP$ 000°SP$  000'SP$  000'SPS  000°'SHS 000's¥$ | 000°SP$ saxmrpuadxy [ejo],
000°S¥$  000'sH$ 000°SP$  000'SKP$  000°SP$  00D‘SHS 000's¥$ | 000'SH$ aseydIng
8202 L202 9707 $202 ¥zoz €202 7202 1202 0202 6102 8102 sarmpuadxy
wioaBos g Oy I

"000'Z1$-018 uaaq sey doud oes aeraay “Aouafe 1ayioue 0) Jurpas JO NI UL SYIOAL DN O3 SAOW [ O] JU[] 610Z U] 6107 12ye a1yaaA Jod 0oo‘ces
Apeunxoxdde 3500 39N pousad 1eak (] 19A0 asearoul [enuue snid apotyaa 1ad 9QO'ChS pajewnsy ‘powuad 1eak (] © 1940 S3[21YaA 201j0d MU § JO aseydIng

000°09¢$
0%
8102

‘rejo, wafoid d1d

11500 12301 [ed0ISIH
:Butpung 10J pajuasald Is|

uogedynsny pue vonduasag

wowdinbyg rofey :Arofare)

201104 1da umog,

[12IN0D) 1219 :peaT JelS
J03dao1ayuy 310 1210]dxH p10J AJAD :dweN Pafoig

81/60/L0

uuiog 3sanbay aforg

werdo1d juswoaorduiy [ende]) - A3[[eA SUIQUINIOY) JO UMO],




610C

"W JjRIS pue S350 9dUBUDIUIEW [1Oq UT S3INJIpUadxa [enuue 358a103p [jim aoye], oy Suroeiday ‘soueusjurew uo 1oedwir 2A0ISO4
peduy sueuaurely /feuonerddQ

005°9$ s221n0g Jutpun [ejo],
00<‘1$ ageAJeS SPOIYIA
000°s$ pun,J aa1asay [ende)
sa21mog Surpuny
005‘9% saxmyrpuadxy fejo],
005°9$ uonipadxyg
8207 L2702 9z0T €202 ¥eoz £207 e0¢ 1202 0202 6102 8107 saxnypuadxy
w04y uoIpy LN

Juswidinba [EAOWAI MOUS JUNOW O} S3II JO UONIPPE o) pue suonoumny so1jod J1iJads
JO JeAOwaI sapnpoul 51502 109foxd sy I, “soye], oY) aoejda1 01 (ssajpredar 10z ul Ino paseyd aq pinom yorym) apryaa arjod 153818 pue 15apjo a3 Sursodindar
SPUSUILIOD2I JJe1G "ISLIIOUT 0] SINUHUOD SWN JjBlS Uk SIRJOP YI0q UT SISOD paulejulell [ENUUR J1) PUR 9JRIOLIDISP 0] SAINUNUOD UOHIPUOD [JRISAC SP0UR],
ay], 'suonerado [eAowdI mous pue ‘suqap ‘Juawdinbs jo podsuen 10§ soyel YYAA au) uo Juapuadap Anaeay a1e uonerado punoi-reak sYIOp d1qng sy,
uonedynsny pue uonduasaq

8 w01, waford 410 owdinby 1ofely :Aro8aied
0¢ 150D Walo1d [esuIoISIH BuuoouiBuyg ssylop o1qngd :deq umog,
810z :Burpung 1o} pajuasaig ST uspAeH Awalag :pea] yels

[EAOWIDY MOUG/SHIOA JI[qnJ 10J 3 012X UoNIPadxy (IJAD :dweN o1y

o 3sanbayy uun_.oum.

werdo1q yuswaaoiduy] [eyide]) - £3[[eA SUIGUINIOY) JO UMOT,

81/60/L0




£610C

"aoueuUIeW uo yedwr ajqiSndaN
Joedwy dueUNUIRIA /[euoReId

000°Zs$ $301n0g Surpung [ejog,
adgl Burpunyg juein /1164
000°ZS$ puny [elsusn)
$a21n0g Surpuny
000°CS$ saxmrpuadxy rejoy,
000'ZS$ aseyoing
8z0¢ L2307 9707 S0 vzoz €202 7207 1202 0202 610T 8102 sammyrpuadxy
wipa304J uoIY JHALND)

"uondA1oud 03 speiddn pajepuell 2)BIIIOR] O) SOIPEI () 00SIX AV S[IqOW § Pue 00N9XdV djqerod g aseyding
vonedynsny pue uondusacg

000°ZS$ 1101, Waforg 41D swsAg :K103ae)
0% 150D 1afo1g [eouI0ISI aorjod ido(q umog,
8107 :Butpun, 10j pojudsa1g 1] [[omoD) 191y peaTueIg

orpey padinug X v owepN pafoig

o 3sanbay 1aforg

81/60/L0 .. N wesgo1q uswarordwy [eade)) - £3[feA SUIQUINOD) JO UMO,




¥610T

"pa0e[da J0U ST J9AIDS D) JT ISUI 03 PA3oadxad a1k IBIG YUON 10) $39J IAISS “ISAIMON "douBUIUTRW U0 1oedur AqiS8aN
wedury snueuduie /[euoneiddo

000'8$ saarmog Suipuny [ejo],
000'8$ puny aa1as3y [ended
$321no0g Surpuny
000'8$ saxmrpuadxy ejoL,
000'8$ uone[[eISUL /3SeYIINg
8207 1202 9Z0¢ §20Z vzoz €207 202 1202 0207 6102 810z sarmrpuadxy
wpiB04g uotpy|  quauny

"I2)S YUON Aq UOnR[eISUl (Ilm [Iemaly pue JoAIdS mau e Jo aseyaind ay3 apnout s)s00 102f01g *A1indas 10§ sarepdn Surpraord
Jou sapnoul Yarym ‘gonpoid ay) uoddns 123U0] OU []Im YOSOINA JBY3 SUBIW AJI] JO PUF “610Z UI ,J1] JO PUI,, S SIYIBAI JIAIDS JUSLIND SUMO, YT,
uongesynsnr pue uondudsaq

000°8$ :resox, w2foxd J1D swaisAg :A1ogore)y
0% :150D) 103f01 [EOLIOISTH £3ojourda], uonewojuy :1dac umo,
8107 :Surpun, 10] pajuasaig S| N12IN0)) 191 peo] Jels

[[eAIL] 79 JOAIDG UMO], Judmnddeiday :awmeN pafoig

_ w0 3sonbay 1oforg
werdord uswaaordwy fende)) - £J[[EA UIqUIN[OY) JO UMO],

81/60/L0




¢-610C

2oueuuIeW Uo Pedw 21qi8BaN

edwy sdurnauIely /[euoneadQ

000°91$ s221mog Surpun [e3ox,
000°91% pun,j aA1353y [ende)d
s201nog Surpun,y
000°01$ saxmipuadxy [ejof,
000918 UOHONISUOD)
8202 L20¢ 9707 €202 yaoe £202 (A411A 020¢ 6102 8102 sormyrpuadxy
D304 HOIPY JuaLn)

"JUAUIFaS peod s1g)

Jo f3mqe-oauip saoxdwy pue ‘aperdqns peoi 109301d ‘oFeurerp aaordun [im yied-2ALp Y3 UO JAIND [RIIIIA I[IUST 210w ‘1a3U0] B yiim ued 21215U0D JapIm
e yim ued a1 Jo Juswaoedar pue [eaoway ued 33 Jo uonouny dneIpAy saonpar ey} JUILWI[NIS [RUONIPPE dsned pue Surprof S]2IYaA PUBISIIM O] JIOS JO
A[Iqe ay1 25B2109p 01 INUNUOD [[Ia UoneINIes apeidqng aperdqns Aempeol sy 01 11em FunnqLnuod st 31215u02 ued $s0I1d 3] JO UONEIOLI2IOP panunuo))

000°1€$ 1830, 3f01g 1D
0% :150D) 193f014 Jeo1I0ISIH

8107 :8urpung 10j pojuasaid 1|

uopnesynsny pue uonduasag

syeang :L103aen
SunssuiBug/syiop onqng da( umo],
uopAeH Awalar :pea yerg
sireday ueq sso1)) ssen) Adg :awmep afoig

wIo] 3sanbay 30afoxg

81/60/L0

wergorg juswaaorduy ende)) - £3[JeA AUIQUIN[OD) JO UMO],




IIN-610¢

B/U
weduy ssueudurey /feuonerdo

00091$ $a01n0g Surpuny Lo,
000°91$ pun/ feraua)
$20mog Surpun,g
000°91% saxmIpuadxy rejog,
000'01% DURUIIUTEN
8270 L20? 9207 20T vzoz £20¢ (44114 1202 0202 6102 8102 saxmyrpuadxy
1ipa304,J HoIY JH2L7)

*Ay[IoRy 9y JO $21n183) 19qWIN J0UAX 31 Jo Suturess pue Sunured Joua)xa ‘1redsl 00onis Jo s1sIsU0d 1afoid soueuduTew SIY], “2InyIpuadxd
puny [e1oua3 e se ss2001d Bupa8pnq [enuue s,UMOJ, 3Y3 UI PassaIppe 3q pjnoys pue asuadxa [e)ides B PaIapIsSuod JOU SI [[EH UMOL, JO 2OUBUIIUTRIA
uonedynsny pue uonduosa

0% :reroy, Pafo1g J1D soueusuIey :A103ae)
0$ 13500 1alo1g [eoL0ISIH syIom onqng 1dacg umoy,
810z :8urpuny 10j pajuasal] IS| uapAey Awoalaf :pea] jjeis

FONVNALNIVIA [TeH Usmo], :oweN 102(01g

wIog 3sanbay «uumem

werdo1 yuswaaoidu [eyide)) - A3[[eA SUIGUINIOY) JO UMOT,

81/60/L0




1-020T

soueudurew uo pedur aqidnSaN

pedmy sdueudurey /reuonerado

000°01$ $301n0g Surpung [eloy,
agyr SBuripun,j juein
000°01% pun.J oA19s9y [ende)
$321n0g Surpuny
000'01$ sormypuadxy rejor,
000°01$ aseyaIng
8202 L0t 9202 £20¢ vaoe €202 2e0¢ 1202 0z0z 6102 8107 saxmrpuadxy
wupasos g UoIIY L)
"AdAD £q uiom swidisAs erawed Apoq Juann jo juswaoeda: pue ayepdn
uonedynsnr pue vonduosag
000°01$ :re3oL P2foig 41D wswdinbyg :£1085180)
0% 11500 192[01 [EOUIOISIH ao1j0d 1da(q umo],
8107 :Sutpung 10] paIuasalg 18| [121Mm0D 1219 :pea] Jeis
Juawade[day viowre) Apog QJAD meN 1vafo1g
| Siat W10.3 359nboy 32of0ad
81/60/L0 werdold juswaaorduy Tende)) - £9[[eA SUIQWINIOY) JO UMOT,




¢-0c0T

‘oW Jeis pue $)s00 S0UBUJUTEL Y104 UT SINIIpuadxa [enuue aseasoap 01 paroadxa st swiaisAs ay) Supepday rsoueusjuiew uo 10edull dANISOJ
Joedmy sdueuUIRIA /TeuUOnIRIAO

000°'sz$ $3031n0g Surpun, [e)0],
000°Sz$ pun,J 241953y [ende)
s20mog Surpun,y
000°sZ$ saxmrpuadxy [ejox,
000°SZ$ aseyoIng
8202 L0t 9202 20T A4 €20z (44114 1202 0202 6102 8102 sarmyrpuadxg
wp4So4g UOILY juauny

"Wl Jules 3Y) I8 SadRUINY Sulse AU} 3de[ddx 0) 1adeayd 5q OS[e [[TmM I] oW JWIES 3y) Je SIUN )Y ¢ [[€ 208[da] 0] 9ATIDa]J2 1500 I1SOW
aq a3 “ureSe sye3[ 1 210J0q pade[da1 yun siy) daey 03 jqeiajard st -Supyea] Jo A103s1y ® sey Jusunredap aorjod pue Juswaseq Y3 Buioiazas yun YL

"pajreisul Aj212]duIod pue paIdAldp ‘pa1apIo

9 UeD JIUN M3U 3y} [HUN DY OU 2.y 03 SuIpfing 31 Jo ea1e 1ey) Suisned ‘paoe[dar 9q 0) aAey [Im 3] “Jun ay3 Jreda1 0 Kem B 3q J0U [[IM 219 ‘2)ep

SIY3 Iaye SINdD0 yea] e J] "aseyoind Joj djqefreae aq 123uo] ou [im zzy ‘0z0Z ‘1 Arenuer Surueig ‘siun Dy 9yl ur JueraSigar Zzy JO asn ay) st yuswaderdar
SIY} J0j J03€j SUIALIp 2y, "paoe[dal aq 01 pasu pue §1] Jo pua Jay) SuIyoras a1e [RH UMO 33 J0J siun SUluonIpuoy) Iy pue SaoewIn Sunsixa ayp,
uonedynsny pue uondusacq

000°5Z$ :reso, w2fo1g d1D sanioeg :A1odae)
0% 150D alo1g [eduIolsTH SHIom onqng dag umog,
8107 :3urpun, 10j paluasal] IS| uapAel AwaIaf :pea el

yuawade[day DVAH [TEH UMo], :ame)N 1oaforg

____ uuog 3sanbay pafoig
wrerdold juswaroidwy jende)) - £3][eA JUIQUINIOD) JO UMOT,

81/60/L0




€-020¢

“ooueuduiew uo Pedur JqiBIEoN

eduy sdueunurey /[euonelddQ

000°'8$ sasmog Smpunyg Jejor,
000°8$ pung 2A1359y Jende)
$2021n0g Supuny
000°8$ sarmrpuadxy rejoy,
UOHINIISUOY)
000°8$ IseydIng
820¢ 20t 9202 £20¢ vaoz £20¢ (44114 1202 0202 6102 8102 sarmrpuadxy
Wpas0dJ HOIOY o)

‘prezey Surddin e Buiwodaq sooe[d awos ut pue Jeam Jo sudis Suimoys st 1] -ofe
s1eaf ¢ Areunxordde pajonnsuod sem Surpfing ay3 usym pajfeIsut sem (s3I0 (IdAD) JUSWISEq PUE WOOI pleoq [[eH UMoL, 2y} ut Jadied juaiind ayL,

uonedynsn pue uondudsacg

000°8$ :re1o], waforg d1D sanioe,] :A108a1e)
0$ :150D) 12[01g [ROUIOISTH syIop oqng dag umog,
8102 :3urpun, 10 pa1U2SAI] 15| uapAeH AWRIar pea Yeis

Juswde[day Jadie) Justmaseq pue wooy pIeod [[BH UMO], :sweN aforg

S w0 3sanbay 13forg

81/60/L0 werdo1g wawaroiduwy [ende)) - K[[eA SUIQUINO) JO UMO],




1-1202

"W Jjels pue §1S03 9IUBUIUIRUI I0q UI SaInJfpuadxs [enuue asealdap J[im (s¢-d aY) Suoejday -souruajutew uo 1oedull 9ARISO]

peduy dueunuUey /reuoneIddQ

0000L$ samog Swpunyg rejox,
009% 28eATeg 2[IYIA
00%'8$ 93,1 edwy Jm
000°19% pung aA1asay rende)
sasmog Suipungy
000°0L$ sainjipuadxq [elo],
000°0L$ aseydIng
8202 L7202 9202 §20¢7 41 £20T 2207 1202 0202 6102 810¢ saimrpuadxy
D504 HOIDY LN

"I3peaIds J[es puIy2q-mo) 10 a[qeacwual Ym yonn mopd paqieyj oS-I e Jo Sumipno pue aseydind
U3 819400 103f01d ST ], "SIRAA [RIDADS XU JU) UT 2SBIIOUI [[IM JJOIY2A SIY) uo puewap pajedionue ay3 pue SuroSe st mord mous gce.d PIO] €661 Sunsixa sy L

000°0L$ :Ie30], 33foxd 410
0% 150D 0afo1 [eoU0ISIH
8107 :Buipun, 10J pajuasalg 1S|

81/60/L0

uopedynsny pue uonduasag

yuawdinby :£10823e)

syj10MA 211ang 1da(g umo],
UIPARH AWDIOr (peYT JjRIS
Iapeardg Jjeg pue mo[g Moug 2oejdayy :awep valorg

wIo g 3sanbay 0afoxg

Eﬁmoﬂ 1wswasorduy ende)) - A3[[eA SUIQUIN[OY) JO UMO],




1-2202

ooueudjurew uo pedur aqidi8aN

Joedwy dueUNUIRIA /TeUODEIAAO

000'sz$ sa2anog Surpuny rejox,
000'sz$ pung sa1asay [ende)
$321mog Surpuny
000°sZ$ saxmrpuadxy [ejoy,
000°sZ$ UONONIISUOD)
870¢ L2027 9202 €202 vioe €202 (44114 1202 0<0¢ 6102 8102 saxmyrpuadxy
wiaSos g wopy|  juauny

‘passaIppe aq ued

SPpeOJ 3531 yyeauaq [eId)e] oY) Yitm swalqoid [ernionns Suro3uo a1 ‘Yo epeAaN aY) Jo Judwuopueqe paeddnue SIBAL JOAUS(T Yiam uonounfuod uy

000°SZ$ :relo, 1waforg 41D

0% 1150 192[01J [BOLIOISTE]
810z :8urpun,g I0] pajuasal S|

uonedynsny pue uondnsag

a8eurel(g :A108xeD

Sunzaurduy /syIoa ongng :1de(q umo],
uueule)) £01], :pes] Jeis
[e13)e] 2ALL(] d)Feq pue a1 Ieg aweN pfoig

0 3sanbay paforg

81/60/L0

werdord juswarordwy 1ende)) - £3[eA SUIQUINIOY) JO UMO]T,




1-€20C

"asuruRuUIrw Uo Pedun sanesou umowjun jng paedionuy

weduy sdueunurey /feuonerado

000°0ST$ sa1mog Surpunyg ejo,
000°SL$ puny adedg uadp
000°S.$ puny aAzssay ende)
$201n0¢ Surpum,y
000°0S1$ sarmyrpuadxsy [e10],
000°0S1$ sarmypuadxyg
8202 L2702 9707 20T A1 £€20T 2202 1202 0202 6102 810¢ saxmyrpuadxy
winiSos g oIy JHLIND

*20eds uado o1jqnd 0) peOoI 91AIS YJIP 3} JO UOISISAUOD 3] pur

'S[e122] UOESLLIT ‘Ja1EMULIO)S JO JuswaFeurw Joj uBisap pue Suruuerd axnbar [im AN[IOR) J9JEMULIOIS PAUMO UMO, B O] YDII(] EPRAIN] JO UOISIPAUOD 3

000°0S1$ :1e30], P23fo1g J1ID

0$ :3s0D) 1a(01g [eOLIOISTH
810z :Suipun,j 10] pAIUasaI S|

uongedynsny pue uondudsaq

aoedg uadQ pue 29y ‘syaeg :A103018))
BuudouiBuyg ssyiop onqngd :3daq umoy],
uuewe) K01 (pesT Yeis
Furuueq adedg nadQ pue 10]eMULIO)S YOI BPRAIN] :dmeN] 103f01g

. mxog 3sanbay 1aforg

81/60/L0

werSo1d juswasoidu fendey) - £3[[eA SUIGUINO) JO UMO],




1-£20C

"aouURUNUIRW UO JoBdUIT JARISO]
peduy ssueunuiey /reuogendg

000°005$ sasinog Surpung 1oL
000°005$ pun, sa1asay jende)
s3oInog Surpun,j
000005$ saxmyipuadxy eyo,
000°005$ UOIONIISUO,)
820¢ Le0c 9202 £20z ¥eoz £202 220¢ 1202 0202 6102 810z saImIpuadxy
tupaos g woIpy 2N

109f01d 03 J01d PapUSILIOdST UOTIEN[RAD JuSWaARd [BIIUY02I030) JuawdojoAIp wn[d plias 01 uT qnpD woy u Aemare,] aoeday]
uonedynsaf pue uonduoasag

000°00S$ :re20], 320014 J1D spang :K1082180)
0% 150D 103lo1g [eoLIoISTE] SuuasmBug /syrop onqng daq umo,
8107 -Burpun,j 10§ pajusasalg 18] uueure) £o1] :peayjeis

TONONIISU0IIY dueT Aemire] :ameN aforg

. o ysanbay wafoig
81/60/L0 werdo1d juswasoiduw] fende) - L3[R A AUIQUINOY) JO UMO],




Appendix C

Capital Improvement Program Revenue Sources — Definitions

General Fund - The primary accounting vehicle for the Town's operating revenues and
expenses. Generally, all revenues from taxes, fees and other sources are accounted for in
the General Fund as are all expenditures for the general operating functions and activities of
the Town. Tax revenues include property taxes, sales and use taxes, and specific ownership
taxes. Fees include utility franchise fees, cable television franchise fees, building permit fees
and motor vehicle registration fees. Other revenue sources include intergovernmental
revenues such as state highway user tax allocation, county highway tax allocation, court
fines, revenue from the Town of Bow Mar in support of public safety and building
department costs, interest on invested reserves and miscellaneous items. Most of these
items are described in greater detail in the Town’s Annual Budget.

General Fund Reserves- The Town maintains general reserves to guard against disruption
in providing the Town’s services in the event of unexpected revenue shortfalls or
unanticipated expenditures. Reserves are expected to accumulate over time to provide
stability and flexibility to respond to unexpected adversity and/or opportunities.

Capital Reserves — The Town maintains a portion of its reserves as Capital Reserves to help
fund capital improvements identified in the Capital Improvements Program (CIP). The CIP
includes major improvements and equipment for general government purposes including
public works projects, building construction and improvements, the improvement or
acquisition of lands for parks and trails, technology, and capital equipment.

Impact Fees — These are one-time payments assessed as new homes are constructed by
developers or builders pursuant to a Special Improvement Agreement entered into between
the Town and a developer. The purpose of these fees is to defray specific costs of public
works, public safety and administration which are associated with the new growth. These
fees must be accounted for separately and cannot be comingled with General Fund cash
balances.

Developer Infrastructure Contributions — Typically a developer is responsible for the cost
of roads and stormwater systems in a new development. Upon completion, these assets are
generally transferred to the Town or a local water and sanitation district for future
maintenance.

Vehicle Salvage — Funds generated from the sale of Town vehicles after they have been
replaced due to age or condition.

Federal, State or County Grants or Contributions — These funds are generally received for
a specific purpose or project from an interested Federal, State or Local agency and may
include cash or in-kind contributions (labor or engineering and design services) for use by
the Town.



Arapahoe County Open Space Tax — This county-wide sales tax is shared by Arapahoe
County municipalities and can only be used for the purchase and maintenance of new open
space lands, parks and trails.

Municipal Bonds — These debt instruments are issued by local governments to finance
public projects such as major road or infrastructure additions or repairs. Municipal bond
issuance generally requires a favorable election to authorize the municipality to incur the
debt and its ultimate retirement.

Revenue Bonds - These debt instruments are also issued by local governments; however,
they are distinguished by a guarantee of repayment from a revenue source specifically
identified in the bond document. An example might be a bond whose proceeds might fund
infrastructure for a shopping mall with repayment coming from all or a portion of sales
taxes generated by sales in the mall.

Special/Local Improvement Districts — A Special/Local Improvement District (SID) is a
geographic area organized as an SID to fund improvements within the SID (generally roads
and infrastructure). Funds are raised through the issuance/sale of SID bonds. Repayment
of the bonds generally come from an SID property tax assessment specific to the property
owners and properties within the SID.

Certificates of Participation — Certificates of Participation represent a lease-financing
mechanism whereby investors finance a specific government asset acquisition or
construction project. Repayment comes from regular lease payments over a period of time,
after which, title to the asset(s) reverts to the government entity. Certificates of Participation
can be issued without voter approval.

10



Appendix D

A summary Finance Plan

11



£T0T Joj 1dYap patadpng
9T0Z J0j 312Yyap paiadpng

liey umol yo pd

$310N

8V E0Y
sv2'0zs
L00'L8Y
69L'ESY
1E5°02Y
£62'48E
SSS'T9E
00£°vTE
SYE'68Z
965092
2e0'eee
S£5°902
SOT'EBT
810'8ST

90eds uadQ

6ETPT
SISET
T6L°2T
L9021
EVE'TT
61901
S68'ET
150°€2
vSE0Z
9/6'6T
0.9°6T
82L'81
L6E'8T
80’81

0

005°02s 79E'95 ZET'SES 000"95T
00S'EL9 9g"9S 791288 0009
005°159 79£'95 vLR'TZS 000’9
005'6Z9 79£°9S 85t'v0S 0009
005‘29b 79£'9S 600°0£9 000’9
000'Z6¢ 29€'95 S29'8b/L 00522
79€"9s STOVITT 000’9
005261 £58'95 905'6T6 000°s
000591 L16'LY 1SC'TEB 0009
189°0F TIPS LEOT 0009
£209€ 980'89T'T 0009
969'LE 99/'bat’T 0009
969'9¢ SET'EOV'T 0009
6v9°LE 0S8'SEE'T 000'9
JBYI0 |endes loge| PeIALsBIUN FEITiTs)

dlue|eg IAIISIY

000'€S TEV'TE0T
00082 89£'SL6°T
000'8¢ SYB'TZ6'T
00088 £09'698°T
00S'vLT 786'818'T
000'80T 000°084'T
152'6Y SIT'EER'T
E6V'6L T6E°06L"T
vRZ'6E 296'661'T
v/S'SE 1250901
€6L'€S 089'9¥¥'T
otr's9 LyL'orT'T
622'SL SZ8'S80'T

Tvy'250'T

_m:n_mu mcomﬂmwao

sampuadxg

TOS'VET'Z
950'980°Z
T92'6£0°C
ZS0'V66'T
99€'056'T
000vT6'T
vEL'888'T
It2's68'T
62.909°'T
Sv0'/9E'T
668°802'T
67S'E9Z'T
68T'EEL'T
£86¢ST'T

SonNuoAgy

NY1d TWIDNYNIJ AYVIAINNS

a XIaN3ddv

£Z70Z
(44174
X414
0zoz
6T0Z
153 8102
L10T
9107
ST02
4 1174
€102
102
1314174
010z
6002



100
E00

SZ0'0
5200
£00
100

100

€00
E00

S00

HIMOYD 13N ON

HLMOYD L3N ON

HLMOYD 13N ON

HV3A ¥3d %T LV HLMOYD
YV3IA H3d %E 1V HLMOYO
HLMOY9 1IN ON

H1MOY9 1IN ON
1OVHINOD M3IN

HVY3A ¥Id %S°Z LV HLMOYD
HV3A H3d %E LV HIMOYD
HVIA ¥3d %T 1V HLMOYD
H1MOYD L3N ON

HLMOY9 13N ON
HLAMOYS 13N ON
HV3A H3d %T 1V HIMOYD
HLIMOYD 13N ON
dV3A ¥3d %E 1V HLMOYO
HV3IA H3d %E LV HLMOYO

H1MOYS 13N ON
SHVIA S HO4 %S I1vY HLMOYD

BEC'EE

vzL'e

T0S'PET'C

0082
16Z'91
956’9
000°ZT
0009t
££9'8E
898'71¢
YSE'SL
L6Y'152
000'sL

000'TE
000°9p
966'80E
000°54
6LT'Y6T
S60'891

Z19'te
0z vy
€202

BEL'EE

vzL'e

950'980°Z

008z
0€1'9T
€529
ooo'zt
000°9%
169'LE
LETSOE
6ST'EL
8¥6'rST
000'st

000°T€E
000°9t
L£6'S0E
000'sL
£75'881
66T'E91

ZI9'eT
£90°€TY
[441]4

BELEE

vzL's

T9Z'6€0'C

008'c
0£6'ST
9559
000zt
000'9p
ZLL'9E
Z6LL6T
8Z0°TL
vZp'zse
0005

000'1E
0009t
806°C0€
000'sL
ZEO'EST
9bp'8ST

ZI9'E
1Z6'20p
0t

BEC'EE
vzL'e
Z50'v66'T

008z
Z18'sT
S9E'9
00021
000°9%
S£8'SE
675'062
656'89
sz6'eve
000°sL

000°tE
0009t
606662
000'SL
T0L'LLT
TEB'EST

ZT9'eZ
YEL'ERE
ocoe

BET'EE

AN

99£'0S6°'T

008z
§59°ST
0819
000zt
0009t
000'SE
EVP'EST
05699
0st'LbE
000'st

000'1€
000t
0v6'96¢
00052
STAN AN
0SE'6PT

ZT9'ee
T9t'S9€
6102

BEC'EE

vzL'e

000'P16T

008z
005°ST
000"
000°zT
000'9t
0o0‘of
0€S9L2
000's9
000'skz
000's¢

000'1€
0005t
000'v67
000°5Z
005°£9T
000'StT

ZT9'eT
8S0'8VE
810¢

32VdS NIdO dvdy
112
w101

¥YIHIO0

1S3431NI

$334 D3 AN

AMH ALNNOD

AMH 3LV1S

YOI NIWAY HYIN MmOod
V91 §/d YYW M09
S3INI4 L¥NOD
NOILINYLSNOD M3N
13a0W3d
'$334/SLIWY3ad
ISIHINYYS 319V
3SIHINVHS ALIILN
NOILINYLSNOD MIN
13d0WaY

soLNY

1Iv13y

XYL S3TVS

SIXVL dIHSYINMO
SIXVL ALHIOYd

SINN3IA3Y

SNOILdNNSSY/STIVL3A NV1d IVIDNYNIS AYYINWNS

Q XIAN3ddV



100
100
T00

T0°0
100
100

SZ0°0
€00
€00
€00
SZ00
S¢0°0

100

100
S00

SZ0°0
100
5200
100
100
£0°0
£0°0
£€0°0
€00
€00
S0°0
100
£0°0

dY3A H3d %I LV HLMOYD
HV3A ¥3d %I 1V HIMOYD
d¥3A H3d %1 1V HLMOYD
HLIMOYO 13N ON

4V3A H3d %I LV HLMOYD
HVIA H3d %I LV HLMOYD
HV3IA H3d %T 1V HLMOY9
HLMOY9 L3N ON

HVIA ¥3d %57 LV HLMOYO
HY3A ¥3d %E LY HLMOYO
HV3A ¥3d %E LV HLMOYD
HV3A H3d %E 1V HIMOYD
HV3A ¥3d %57 LV HLMOYD
HV3A ¥3d %57 1V HLMOYD

HV3IA Y3d %I LV HLMOYD
HL1MOYD 13N ON

1O71d O/M 18v153Y

SHV3A S HO4 %S 31vY HIMOYO
HIMOHYD 13N ON

HV3A H3d %57 1V HLMOYD
HV3A H3d %1 1Y HLMOY9
dV3A ¥3d %57 LY HLMOUYD
HV3IA ¥3d %I LV HLMOYD
HV3IA H3d %I LY HLMOY9
HV3IA ¥3d %E LV HLMOYD
HV3A H3d %E LV HLMOY9
HV3A ¥3d %E LV HLIMOYO
HV3IA H3d %E LV HLMOYO
HV3A ¥3d %E 1V HLMOYO
SHVIA S HOJ %S 31vH HIMOYD
dV3A ¥3d %I LV HLMOHED
VA ¥3d %E LV HLMOYD
H1IMOYD L3N ON

S210N

LI6'LLL
voz't
1] 84
£06°8¢
000’6
ZvE'DE
686'LT
09t'6
000'TT
089°'1€
£91°ZS
601°8%
66018
616°L
EV6'EE

vSL'eed
€061
0007
9.9
vty
00S°ZT
LES°LT
95¢'s
118°2¢
01501
90£'9
TIG'ET
YEL'TY
98T'EC
850°972
150°pY
584'€8T
75817
9965
0o0s

£€2¢0¢

0L1°8S¢
9T’y
180
£LT9'8¢
0006
Zr0'0E
[AVAIAA
99¢’'s
000°TT
£06'0E
8v9'0S
80L'9%
980°/9¢t
9zL'L
STT'cE

6ET'00L
528°L
000°¢
1699
LET'Y
00S'2T
60T'LT
roz's
T102E
90t'0T
¥¥2'g
90S°ET
8T5°0F
T15'2¢
vLV'ETT
89/'Ck
£€0'GLT
9/5°1T
SZ0'%S
00s

Zeoe

TL6'SEL
12Ty
0902
rEEBT
0006
StL'6C
8EVLET
£LT'6
000'TT
£ST'0E
£L1'6Y
8ve'sy
Z8r'Est
8€5°7
LOE"ZE

0£E'8/9
8vL'L
0002
1€99
0£0'y
00521
76991
T5T's
0£Z'1E
€0E°0T
7819
ETT'ET
8EE'6E
5581
Z80'€1T
ZZ8'TY
869991
£0€'L2Z
15425
00S

120¢

£0E'02L
080
0v0°e
£508¢
000'6
0st'6z
991's¢
181°6
000'1TT
8TV'62Z
L'ty
LZ0'bh
vLT'0vy
PSEL
61S'TE

967'£59
149'2
0007
595’9
8£8'E
005°ZT
58291
1018
89t'0E
1oc'or
1219
TELCT
Z61°8€
8T¢'TZ
9/8'90%
ETEOP
09£'85T
££0°12
£¢6°0S
00S

020t

0ST'zZ0L
or0'y
0zZ0°2
SLLLT
0006
85162
L68'9¢
0606
000°1T
00£'82
0SE'9Y
SvL'ty
ost'sey
SITL
0S82'0¢€

100°£€9
S65°L
0002
005’9
SS9°E
00S°¢T
888'ST
0s0°s
SZL'6T
001°01
090'9
09£'2T
080'LE
009'0Z
058002
6ET'6E
00Z'15T
59492
ort'6y
00S

6T0¢

005'¥89
000t
000'z
00512
0006
698'8¢
1£9°9Z
0006
000°TT
000'82
000'Sy
0051
000°'STH
000'/
000°0€

005229
0Z5°s
0002
00591
I8V'E
00521
0058'sT
000°S
00062
00001
0009
00021
000°9¢
00002
000'S6T
666°LE
000711
00592
000'8t
00s

810¢

TY1019Ns
NOILYHLSININGY 1VdIDINNN
S314dNS IVHIDINNW
IvOIT TIVdIDINNIW
390NMIvdI2INNW
$334 HO1VdSIQ ALND J0HVdVYY
¥3IHL1O ANV S31NddNs
ONINIVYL ANV NOILYDNA3
SIWHOJINN
FONVHNSNI dWOD SHINHOM
FDNVHNSNI HLV3IH
NOISN3d vddd
SAUVIVS
FINVENSNI H3SINYD
ANIYAL ONY 10 “SYO
:AL34VS DIEnd

wvi01ans
SNOLLYDI8Nd ANV S3Na
3SN3dX3 NOILD313
ASN3dX3 ¥Y3LNdWOD
5334 Y3YNSYIHL ALNNOD
SNO3NVITIDSIN
SNOILINNA ALINNWINOD
ONINIVYL ONY NOILYDNad3
SANOEG ANV 3DNVHENSNI
531NddNS ANV ONILNIYd
INOHd313L
NOISN3d
JFONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
SAXVL TIOHAVd
SAUVIVS
SAILNILA ONY LNIYA ONIGTING
NQGILDI4SNI DNIGTING
11an¥ NV DNILNNOJDY
Vo
ONISILYIAQY
‘NOILVYLSININGY

535N3dX3 DNILYHIJO

SNOILJANSSY/STIVLIA NY1d TVIDNVNIA AYVINIANS

0 XION3Idd¥



100

SE0'0

€00
€00
£E00

£0°0

100

100

€00

£00
£00

dV3A ¥3d %I LY HLMOYO

YV3IA H3d %SE LY HLMOYD

HV3A H3d %E LV HLMOYD
HV3IA H3d %E 1V HLMOY9
HV3A Yad %E LV HLMOUD
HLIMOHYD 13N ON
HV3A Y3ad %E 1V HIMOYD
HV3A ¥3d %I 1V HLMOYO
4V3IA H3d %1 LY HLMOYO
HLMOH9 13N ON
HV3AA H3d %€ 1V HLMOYD
HIMOHY9 13N ON
H1IMOYD 13N ON
YV3A HId %E LV HIMOHD
HV3IA Y3d %E 1V HLMOYD

S2J0N

TEP'TE0'E

0es'ze

99.'66

PLY'8SE
SESL
60891
£6L'S
000°tT
L6L'S
99/'ST
rd1] a4
005°0T
250
000‘€
000'€
vt
LEB'09Z

Y414

894'S/6°T

z08'1L

76£'96

S9Z'6vE
SIEL
6IE9T
829's
000°vT
829°S
0T9'sT
180'2
00501
6E6'E
000
000°¢
t00'6
Ove'ese

[441]4

SP8'TE6T

160°TL

ZET'E6

0zZEOvE
£0T°L
P81
var's
000°vT
v9v’s
SSPH'ST
090t
005’01
174 43
000’
000
i’
¥98'SkT

1Z0¢

£09°698'T

£8E0L

£86'68

YEITEE
968'9
£8E'ST
S0E‘S
000'¢T
SOE'S
ZOg'sT
ov0'z
005°0T
ETLE
000°e
000t
18b'8
£0.4'8€2

0c0e

786'818'T

069’69

0v6'98

S6T'EZE
5699
SE6'VT
0s1's
000vT
0sT’S
0ST'ST
070t
005°0T
S09°€
000°¢
D00'E
ove's
0SL'TEC

6102

000'084'T

000'69

000'vg

000'STE
005’9
005'tT
000°s
000vT
000's
000'ST
0002
00501
00S°€E
000’
000’
000°8
000'szz

810¢

W10L
ONINOZ ANY ONINNY1d
NOLLVLINYS

wviolans
5334 T¥NOISSId04d
AYYIVS
3SN3dX3 S3AdN
AQISENS/SANNY YINMOIWOH
LNIVW HIH10 ANV ANNOYS
ONLLHDIT 13341S
ONINVITD 133418
YILYM/IDVNIVYA ¥IHLO
LNIVN 3TD1H3A
LINIYIA NDIS
ONIdIYLS
IVAOINIY MONS
INIVIN 133415
SAYOM O19Nd

SISN3dX3 ONILVHIdO

SNOILANNSSY/STIVLIA NVTd TVIDONYNIA AHYININNS

Q XION3ddv



000'v82 000'vPT 000°v¥T 000291 005°ZLT 000°TTO'T vioL

000054 S3ILY¥Vd OHIHL
000°0ST 005°L ANN4 IDVEIYVYHS JOHVIVYY
0009 00079 0009 0009 0009 000°0Z aNNd 3AY3SIE 41D
000°cS 000°8L 000°8L 00088 00SvLT 000"80T ANN4 123r0Yd TV LIdYD
000'St 000°09 000°09 000'89 00026 005’921 (3ONVNILNIVIN) ONNA TVHINID
000'v8¢ 000'vPT 000'tbT 000291 00S'ZL2 000°ZT0'T WLi0L
431V YIANIA INOYL AQISENS - NOILYIWY1D3Y 000°0ST HJLI1Q VAvYAIN
000°sZ IVYHILY] 319V Hvd
0S€4 IDV143Y 000°0L J12IHIA/MO1d MONS
000’0t SIWVD AQ08 32110d
0008 13d¥vD HL
000°'sZ LINIWIDVId3Y IVAH HL
ONINNV1d/IDNYNILNIVIA - 8TOT 000°sS 000°T ¥a I9VTUIA/NT 10D
000°st 000°'s¥ 000°St 000°SP 312IH3A 201104
0008 Y3IAHIS NMOL
NOILIQ3dX3 11434 0059 JOHYL 3DV1d3Y
IINVYNILNIVIN 000'91 SNVJSSOYD SSY19AdS
JIINVYNILNIVIA 00091 HL HI¥d3y/INIVd
SAILNIFISSOd LINVEO ONILYOILSIANI 1348 000°ZS SOlavy 32104
IINVYNILNIVIA 000°'SL 000°09 000°09 00009 000°09 000°09 IDINVNILNIVIN LITHILS
0008 0008 000’8 0008 0008 0008 $310d LHOITILIYONOD T
IONVNILNIVIN 000°s ONIN33YDS ALIILN
HOVEIYYHS JOHVdYHEY 00Ss 153r0Yd ¥31VM 311v1d HLNOS
41D 0009 0009 0009 0009 0009 IDINVYNILINIVIA N8V HL
123r04d 410 000'vT 3dYISANY1 ANYISI HL
0009 - NOILYOd 412 00091 107 SNIYYd HL
JINVNILNIVIA 0056 SNVdSSOYD TYH0a
JDNVNILNIYIN 000‘0F 22D 0L 3LLV1d AVMHIVAS
000°0SL - 4dM 000°058 ONINIQIM AYMYIVA
520N £20¢ zT0z 120¢ 0202 610C 8102

VLIdYD

V134 SLI3M0Yd TVLIdYD

a XIaN3ddY



TET'SES 791'C€es v£8'12S 8SY'v0S 600°0€9 ST9'8VL AO3 A3LDIH1SIUNN

000°00T 000001 000°00T 000'0S¢ 000052 000005 TVLIdVYD OL44L
0L0'c€0T 887'0TT 9TY'LIT A ATA! v8ETET 000FET (SSO1) IWODNI LIN
791'zes v£8'T2S 8sb'v0S 600°0€9 ST9'syL STOVITT AOH A312141S3UNN
00S0ZL 00S‘€L9 00S°TS9 005'629 00S‘L9v 000°Z6€ AO3 TV1IdVD
000'€S 00082 0008 00088 00SvLT 000801 SIHNLIANIdXI TVLIdYD
000°00T 000°00T 000001 000052 000052 000°00S Q3LDIHLSIUNN INOYS 441
00S'€L9 00S‘1S9 005679 00529 000'Z6€ - AOH TVLIdYD
€81 €0V stz'ozs L00°L8Y 69L'ESY T€S'0TY €62'£8€ AQ3 3DVdS NIdO dvuv
000°0ST 00s'L SIUNLIANIdX]
8ET'EE 8ET'EE 8€T'EE 8€C'EE 8EZ'EE 8ET'EE SANNIAIY
svz'oes L00'L8Y 69LESY 1€S'0Ty €62°L8E 99ST9€ AOd 30VdS N3dO dvuv
6ECVT STS'ET 16L°CT £90TT EVETT 619°01 AO3 41D
0009 0009 0009 0009 0009 00002 S3HNLIANIdX]
vTL'9 veL'9 veL'9 veL'9 veL'9 vzL'e INNIAIY
STS'ET 16471 £90°TT EVETT 619°0T S68°€C A0d 41D
?9€£'95 ?9£'9S 79¢€'9s T9£'99 29£95 79€°9S Ho8avL
£20¢ 2¢0t 120¢ 0co¢ 610¢ 8102

S3IAHISIY

ALIALLDV TIV13d 3AY3IS3IY
a XION3ddV



Appendix E

Projects to be considered in Subsequent years:

CIP Projects CURRENT YEAR (2029+) Category Est. Year Est. Cost
Town Hall Window Replacement Facilities 2029 $25,000
Village Drive Reconstruction Streets 2029 $100,000
Electric Car Charging Station Facilities 2030 $100,000
Platte Canyon/Dutch Creek Bridge Street/Drain | 2030 $1,000,000
Middlefield Road Reconstruction Streets 2031 $300,000
Doral Lane Reconstruction Streets 2031 $80,000
Overhead Utility Undergrounding Streets 2032 $1,000,000
Village Court Reconstruction Streets 2034 $150,000
Spyglass Drive Reconstruction Streets 2034 $375,000
Cypress Point Way Reconstruction Streets 2034 $220,000
Eagle, Birdie and Par Reconstruction Streets 2035 $250,000
Niblick Lane Reconstruction Streets 2036 $450,000
Wedge Way Reconstruction Streets 2036 $350,000
Club Lane Reconstruction Streets 2036 $300,000
Fairway Lane Reconstruction (68-84) Streets 2036 $210,000
Internet Service Streets 2038 $1,000,000
Fairway Lane Bridge Street/Drain | 2040 $1,500,000
Town Hall Roof Replacement Facilities 2045 $35,000

12



